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From: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Corporate Services)   
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 5:51 PM 
To: <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - NHS Wales Performance)  
Cc: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Interim Chief Executive) 
Subject: FW: Letter from <redacted s40(2)> - SBUHB Maternity  
 
Dear <redacted s40(2)>, 

 
Further to your letter of 10th May, please see attached response from <redacted s40(2)>, of 

Swansea Bay UHB, for your attention. 
 
With kind regards, 
 
<redacted s40(2)> 
<redacted s40(2)>  
Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Bae Abertawe / Swansea Bay University Health Board 
Pencadlys SBU / SBU Headquarters  
1 Talbot Gateway, Port Talbot, SA12 7BR 
<redacted s40(2)>: WHTN <redacted s40(2)> 
<redacted s40(2)> 

 
 
 
From: <redacted s40(2)> @gov.wales  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 4:52 PM 
To: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Interim Chief Executive)  
Cc: <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - NHS Wales Performance); <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - NHS Wales 
Performance)  
Subject: Letter from <redacted s40(2)> - SBUHB Maternity  
 
WARNING: This email originated from outside of NHS Wales. Do not open links or attachments unless you 
know the content is safe.  

 

Evening <redacted s40(2)>,  

 
Please see letter attached from <redacted s40(2)>.  

 
Many thanks,  
 
<redacted s40(2)>   

 
<redacted s40(2)>   

Perfformiad, Uwchgyfeirio ac Ymyrraeth / Performance, Escalation and Intervention 



Perfformiad GIG Cymru / NHS Wales Performance 
Y Grŵp Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a’r Blynyddoedd Cynnar / Health, Social Care 
and Early Years 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
<redacted s40(2)>  

Ffôn/Tel : <redacted s40(2)> 
 

 


